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IRELEASE IN PART B§|

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: 8/1/2011 9:21:47 AM +00:00

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: Hoping to get clips faxed before uleave house.
Ok.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 05:20 AM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Hoping to get clips faxed before u leave house.

The fax ran out of toner so I only got about 30 pages before I had to leave so I'll need full packet.
----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 04:05 AM

To: H
Subject: Hoping to get clips faxed before u leave house.

PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG: false

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131942 Date: 11/02/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131942 Date: 11/02/2016

PR_RIM_MSG_REF_ID: 461869478
PR_RIM_MSG_FOLDER_ID: 5
PR_RIM_DELETED_BY_DEVICE: true
PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE_3_6: true
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 1

PR_RIM_INTERNET_MESSAGE_|D:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131942 Date: 11/02/2016



	Page 1
	Page 2

